
LAV-C2 Upgrade Program

Industry Day

Questions & Answers

Q1.  How is the AFATDS and C2PC gateway controlled, i.e. video & keyboard?

A1.  The EFV MPU will be the host for the AFATDS and C2PC software.  The programs will be manipulated via the laptop computers.
Q2.  Will the government entertain changes to the radio suite in favor of equivalent or better options?

A2.  The Government will not entertain changes to the identified receiver/transmitter suite.  However, we will entertain changes to the identified antennas in order to provide better performance, as long as the alternate antenna is at least Technology Readiness Level 7.

Q3.  SRD para 3.2.7 describes coupler-less operation of HF as an objective requirement.  This is not possible with the currently specified equipment.  To what extent are system modifications (radios or antennas) to meet this objective?

A3.  See response to Q2 above.

Q4.  Are specified radio equipments to come from current government inventory or as new procurements?

A4.  All radio equipment will be provided as GFE/GFM.  For Phases 1&2, the radios will be new procurements with the exception of the SINCGARS VRC-92D configuration which will come from current inventory.  For Phase 3, the radio equipment is planned to be provided based on the color coding as identified in Chart #11 of the Industry Day briefing.  
Q5.  How will JTRS be brought into the program?

A5.  JTRS will be brought into this program via Government directed Engineering Change Proposal, when it becomes available.

Q6.  Will JTRS be a retrofit to LAV-C2 vehicles already upgraded under this program?

A6.  If JTRS becomes available during the LAV-C2 upgrade program, it will be incorporated via a running change for those vehicles being upgraded and retrofit into those vehicles fielded with legacy radios.

Q7.  Will JTRS upgrade be a new program or new GFE on this program?

A7.  If JTRS becomes available during this program, it will be provided as new GFE.

Q8. What types of contracts are expected for the program phases?  CPIF, FFP, etc.

A8.  Phase 1 – Cost-Plus-Fixed-Fee (CPFF), Phase 2 – Cost-Plus-Incentive-Fee (CPIF) for system development and hardware and CPFF for ILS and test support, and Phase 3 – Firm-Fixed-Priced (FFP) for hardware/integration and CPFF for ILS.
Q9. What is the AUPP value?

A9.  The requirement for an AUPP will be removed from the SOO.
Q10. What is included in the AUPP?

A10.  The requirement for an AUPP will be removed from the SOO.
Q11. How will new companies be evaluated on past performance?

A11.  If an Offeror does not have a past performance history relating to this solicitation, the Offeror will not be evaluated favorably or unfavorably on this factor; rather he will receive an “unknown” rating.  This is a neutral rating.  
Q12. Is LOGCOM-Albany facilities available to contractors to modify vehicles in all phases (I, II, III) of LAV-C2 upgrade?

A12.  Yes.  Offerors who propose to use LOGCOM facilities must include those costs in their proposal, i.e., LOGCOM will be treated as a subcontractor.
Q13. Will there be a draft RFP before final RFP?

A13.  Yes.  Draft sections will be posted to the website as available.
Q14. Please provide a copy of the ORD or location of soft copy.

A14.  The ORD will be posted to our website.
Q15. Are hull modifications limited or open as long as maintained within the FOLAV DPS?

A15.  Any hull modifications will be entertained as long as the FOLAV demonstrated performance is not compromised.

Q16. Regarding co-site mitigation: are you considering the current EFV/VHF co-site unit (VCU) as a future GFE item?

A16.  No.

Q17. Regarding GFE: does the OS-302 Ant (SATCOM) include both the antenna & HPA/LNA amplifier?

A17.  Yes, the HPA/LNA amplifier will be provided as part of the government furnished equipment.
Q18. During C-130 transport, are in flight mission downloads via SATCOM to be a designed capability?

A18.  No.  

Q19. Where are vehicles expected to be modified (phase I, II, & III) – contractor’s facility? Albany? Barstow? Third party facility?
A19.  It is the offeror’s prerogative to determine their preferred vehicle modification location.  Partnering with LOGCOM was identified as a potential alternative, but should not be construed as a requirement.

Q20. Can GFE cables provided in Phase I be modified by the contractor?

A20.  Yes.

Q21. Is transportation in a C-130 to be a full-functional mode, or will equipment be expected to be installed after off-loading?

A21.  C130 transport preparation and subsequent operation after off-loading must be accomplished within the specified timeframe by the crew (2 people) with onboard tools and equipment.  Operation of the LAV-C2 is not required in-flight.  Timeframe will be provided at a later date.  
Q22. Will the NRL-modified C2 be available for inspection/reference? (if there is such an article)

A22.  The UCIM is but one of many potential sources of items for the LAV-C2 upgrade program.  PM, LAV will not be able to coordinate offeror visits with any Contractors.  LAV-C2 upgrade offerors will need to make their own visit coordination. 

Q23. Are the antenna locations fixed as on the current configuration LAV-C2, or can they be relocated as needed?

A23.  Antenna cosite interference mitigation is a Contractor responsibility.  Antennas may be repositioned among the current mounting locations or the current mounting locations may be modified (See response to Q15 above) in order to achieve optimal antenna suite performance.

Q24. If vehicles return from field, who will put them back to A1 configuration?

A24.  All vehicles provided as part of the LAV-C2 upgrade program will be of the LAV-C2A1 (SLEP) configuration.
Q25. Where will vehicles be received by contractor?

A25.  That location is the Contractor’s choice.  (See response to Q19 above.)

Q26. Is there a tech data package (TDP) that describes A1 configuration?  What is in the TDP?

A26. A TDP that describes the A1 configuration including the drawings that create the A1 configuration is being developed.   
Q27. Why aren’t proposals due before Christmas?

A27.  Proposal submission due date is based on program schedule.  
Q28. How soon after SLEP will the vehicles be provided in production?

A28.  Vehicles are currently undergoing SLEP.  The last LAV-C2 is scheduled to be upgraded to the SLEP configuration in FY06.  Production of LAV-C2 upgrades is slated to begin in FY07.  The period between SLEP and LAV-C2 Upgrade production is one to five years.
Q29. Will lessons learned from the ACTD effort be available?

A29.  Not sure what ACTD is being referred to.  If the reference is to UCIM, there are no lessons learned to be made available.

Q30. Will access to the ACTD vehicle be provided?

A30.  See responses to Q22 and Q29 above.

Q31. Will the LAV-C2 A1s be direct from SLEP or will they be SLEP vehicles that have been in use by the units?

A31.  Some SLEP vehicles will have been in use by the owning units, see response to Q28 above.

Q32 Is it desired that the vehicles be air-conditioned?

A36.  No, air conditioning is neither required nor desired. 

Q32. Are there future plans to air condition the vehicles?

A37.  No.

Q33.  Will the RFP or associated specification include software requirements for the workstations?
A33.  No, the laptops will be loaded with the appropriate software.
Q34.  On the industry day briefing package, Slide 14 requires for Phase 1 that

 “Contractor will conduct test IAW government test plan”. Will this test plan be provided with the RFP so that contractors can accurately scope the effort needed?

A34.  Yes.  A draft will be posted to the web page.
Q35.The system architecture includes the VRC-83, but does not show an associated KY-57/58. Is this correct?

A35.  The system architecture as depicted is not all-inclusive.   The KY was at a level of detail not presented, but nevertheless, will be provided as GFE.  The general requirement is that all radios in the communication suite of a tactical communications platform be capable of operation in covered mode. 

Q36.  How is the LAV C2 organized (like FIST or otherwise)?

A36.  The LAV-C2 is task organized according to the mission.  The vehicle operates as a company and battalion level command and control and fire support coordination platform. 
Q37.  What is the intent of the printer?

 A37.  The printer will allow unit leaders to print information as required for briefings, developing plans, etc.
Q38.  What is the level of classified information you would see on the C2?
A38.  Based on the SSAA and the MAC level, the classification level is SECRET.

Q39.  Will a copy of the LAV-C2 ORD be made available?

A39.  The ORD will be posted on the LAV-C2 Upgrade website.

Q40.  Are website-posted "draft" RFP documents out for comment and collaboration or just review?  And, is the website the exclusive source of that information?

A41.  The “draft” RFP documents are intended for comments and collaboration.  Remarks on the “draft” RFP documents are to be submitted to Linda Passeri at passeril@tacom.army.mil.  Yes, the website is the exclusive source of information on the LAV-C2 Upgrade program.

